Senate Document SD 22-22
Approved, 3/13/2023
TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: A. Nasr
Executive Committee

DATE: February 16, 2023

SUBJECT: Extension of Work Period for Senate Academic Regulations Task Force

WHEREAS, the outcome of the SD 21-37 (Change to PFW Academic Regulations Reconciliation
Process) was a creation of an eight-member taskforce including six voting faculty members,
one non-voting member representing the Office of Academic Affairs and non-voting
representatives from the Registrar’s Office;

WHEREAS, finding members willing to serve on the Academic Regulations Taskforce has been a
challenge;

WHEREAS, the Taskforce has not been able to complete its charge in Summer 2022 or during
the 2022-2023 academic year;

WHEREAS, Senate Bylaws, section 5.4.2 states that an “ad hoc committee should specify [...] the
task to be carried out by the committee, including deliverables, and (3) the date by which the
committee should complete its work,” and section 5.4.3 states that “[a]d hoc committees
cannot be carried over to a new academic year without special authorization by the Senate;”

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Senate Academic Regulations Task Force period shall be extended to the
2023-2024 academic year.
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